
California Public Records Act ("PRA"): In compliance with the PRA, the documents pertaining to agenda 

items, including attachments, which are presented to the Commission in open session are available for public 

inspection.  They may be inspected during regular business hours in the Office of the City Clerk at Vernon City 

Hall, 4305 Santa Fe Avenue, Vernon, California  90058, no appointment necessary, or on the City’s website at 

www.cityofvernon.org.   

 

Americans with Disabilities Act (“ADA”):  In compliance with the ADA, if you need special assistance to 

participate in the meeting, please contact the Office of the City Clerk at (323) 583-8811.  Notification of at least 

48 hours prior to the meeting or time when services are needed will assist the City staff in assuring that reasonable 

arrangements can be made to provide accessibility to the meeting or service. 

 

Agenda 

City of Vernon 

Green Vernon Commission Meeting 

Wednesday, December 16, 2015, 3:30 p.m. 

Council Chamber 

4305 Santa Fe Avenue 

Vernon, California 
 

David Honda, Chairperson 

Michael Gavina, Vice Chairperson 

Hector Garcia, Commission Member  

Jim Andreoli Jr., Commission Member 

Peter Corselli, Commission Member 

Armando Espinoza, Commission Member 

Jaime Villanueva, Commission Member 

 

CALL TO ORDER & FLAG SALUTE 

 

CHANGES TO THE AGENDA 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT - At this time the public is encouraged to address the Green Vernon Commission on 

any matter that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission.  The public will also be given a 

chance to comment on matters which are on the posted agenda during Commission deliberation on those 

specific matters. 

 

MINUTES – To be received and filed. 

 

1. Minutes of the Regular Green Vernon Commission Meeting held June 17, 2015. 

 

/    /    / 

 

/    /    / 

 

/    /    / 

http://www.cityofvernon.org/


Green Vernon Commission 

Meeting Agenda 

December 16, 2015 
 

 

Page 2 of 2 

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE DIRECTIVES TO STAFF 

 

2. Presentation on AB 1826 "Mandatory Commercial Organics Recycling".  

 

Recommendation: 

A. Find that merely presenting and requesting comments or directing staff are not final actions subject 

to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), and that even if they were, they would be 

exempt from CEQA under Guidelines section 15061(b)(3), the general rule that CEQA only 

applies to projects that may have an effect on the environment 

 

B.  Presentation by Eugene Tseng on the recently adopted Assembly Bill 1826 “Mandatory 

Commercial Organics Recycling”, and requesting comments or direction from the Commission. 

 

ORAL REPORTS  

 

3. Brief reports on activities, other brief announcements, and directives to staff. 

 

4. Next regular meeting: March 16, 2016 at 3:30 p.m.  

 

ADJOURNMENT  

 

I hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California, that the foregoing agenda was 

posted on the bulletin board at the main entrance of the City of Vernon City Hall, located at 4305 Santa Fe Avenue, 

Vernon, California, and on the City’s website, not less than 72 hours prior to the meeting set forth on this agenda.  

Dated this 10th day of December, 2015. 

 

 

By: __________________________________ 

      Maria E. Ayala, Secretary 



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR GREEN VERNON 

COMMISSION MEETING HELD WEDNESDAY, JUNE 17, 

2015, IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER OF THE CITY HALL 

LOCATED AT 4305 SANTA FE AVENUE, VERNON, 

CALIFORNIA 

 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT: David Honda, Michael Gavina, Peter Corselli, Armando Espinoza 

and Jaime Villanueva 

 

MEMBERS ABSENT: Hector Garcia and Jim Andreoli Jr. 

 

The meeting was called to order at 3:30 p.m. by Chairperson Honda; Vice Chairperson Gavina 

led the flag salute. 

 

CHANGES TO THE AGENDA 

 

Chairperson Honda announced that there were no changes to the agenda.   

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

Chairperson Honda announced that this was the time allotted for public comment and inquired 

whether anyone in the audience wished to address the Commission.  The public will also be 

given a chance to comment on matters which are on the posted agenda during Commission 

deliberation on those specific matters.   

 

There was no public comment.  

 

MINUTES 

 

1. Minutes of the Regular Green Vernon Commission Meeting held March 18, 2015. 

 

2. Minutes of the Special Green Vernon Commission Meeting held April 1, 2015. 

 

It was moved by Corselli and seconded by Espinoza to approve the above listed Minutes.  

Motion carried, 5-0.  

 

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE DIRECTIVES TO STAFF 

 

3. Review of City of Vernon Resolution No. 2015-34 regarding Phase II Water 

Supply Shortage Requirements. 

 

Recommendation: 

 

A. Find that merely presenting and requesting comments or directing staff are not final 

actions subject to the California Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”), and that 



Green Vernon Commission Meeting Minutes  

June 17, 2015 
 

 

Page 2 of 2 

even if they were, they would be exempt from CEQA under Guidelines section 

15061(b)(3), the general rule that CEQA only applies to projects that may have an 

effect on the environment; and 

 

B. Request comments or directives to staff from the Commission on City of Vernon 

Resolution No. 2015-34 regarding Phase II Water Supply Shortage. 

 

Director of Public Works, Water and Development Services Kevin Wilson conducted the 

presentation.  No directives were provided to staff.  

 

REPORT(S) FROM SUB-COMMITTEE 

 

4. Possible Transportation Grants for an Electric Bus Route within City of Vernon. 

 

Director of Public Works, Water and Development Services Kevin Wilson provided a brief 

report on the evaluation of a potential bus route.  

 

ORAL REPORTS 

 

5. Update on AQMD Proposed Rule 415 Rendering Odors. 

 

Director of Health and Environmental Control Leonard Grossberg briefly reported on the various 

meetings that are being held by Air Quality Management District (AQMD) on proposed Rule 

415. 

 

6. Brief reports on activities, other brief announcements, and directives to staff. 

 

Director of Health and Environmental Control Leonard Grossberg briefly reported on the recent 

and upcoming Exide Technologies closure community meetings. 

 

With no further business, at 4:01 p.m. it was moved by Villanueva and seconded by Espinoza to 

adjourn the meeting.  Motion carried, 5-0. 

 

 

 

 ________________________ 

 David Honda  

 Chairperson 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________ 

Maria E. Ayala 

Secretary   



RECEIV D
DEC 0 8 2015

RECEIVED
DEC 0 2 20t5

CITYCLERI{'SOFFICE STAFF
HEALTH & ENVIRONMENTA

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

RE:

December 16, 2015

Green Vernon Commission

Leonard Grossberg, Director / Healtn Om"". (,0

Proposed Agenda Items for the Green Vernon Commission on December 16th,
2015

It is recommended that the Green Vemon Commission:

A. Find that merely presenting and requesting comments or directing staff are not final
actions subject to the Califomia Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), and that even if
they were, they would be exempt from CEQA under Guidelines section 15061(bX3),
the general rule that CEQA only applies to projects that may have an effect on the
environment.

B. Presentation by Eugene Tseng on the recently adopted Assembly Bill 1826
"Mandatory Commercial Organics Recycling", and requesting comments or direction
from the Commission.

Backeround:

CalRecycle has adopted AB 1826 the "Mandatory Commercial Organics Recycling" Bill to
reduce the amount of organic wastes that is currently going into landfills. ln order to reduce that
amount, they have mandated that local enforcement agencies direct their efforts in educating and
informing the public of new measures that will take effect in January 2016.

We would like to present a brief oversight and presentation of AB 1826 to the Commission, and
then prepare a workshop presentation for the Vemon businesses and solid waste haulers in early
2016.

Budget

No action items requiring any budget expense is currently being requested.

Attachments:
o Power Point Presentation

9clc:K,4ronards/Cov/Sustainability/Green Vemon Comn/SraffReportvAB lt26 pres€ntation doc



gorME
=

rltc)t
vC

-J
PE

=
@E@E
(6D

&GJL-]N

@

A@6q@\<E
A
g@Eoffg(J@M@G

J

t



qi

E
E

'o=
?E

sE
 8

ttt 
o 

lts
(O

lF
-

=
E

=
epE

 =
LF

\L
C

O
=

 H
 E

t-X
l(Ll

o-Y
 

x
E

 5.E
C

E
 

L
(U

o.tn
oeP
o-59
!q tn =
gE

s
l-L)ah
E

H
g

g.8 b
853
5so-

Cool-booPtn(I,

=Eoot{-lnC(I,
oEoPth(I,

3.(JC(oboLoO

otn:
E

F
I

!-L
(I,.9'=
iE

"'
f 

ro-O
ut 

tn

E
,o8

tsE
- il

E
t 

P

H
 F

:9

fr*fr
E

 R
IR

tn rol (o
g =

l =
8 .el .g
c 

cl c,i
s g s=
o 

ol oN
a

o0Ca-
I(J(JoG

,oI.Itr(UooLo(oNoF
{

o



E
ry =

 E
E

.g=
,.- 

6 
+

,iE

sf$ =
 

gE
gfiB

 s 
nE

o=
E

 
or 

.c+
r

E
ee f 

9H
E

hE
 

o 
u'lt

;S
; 

.E
 E

il
#b0 

E
 

sE
gbE

 
tqoE

b-
5r* 

o'S
 3g

rtr :rgtt
*:E

 ci E
t ; =

 =
s.sH

E
 3H

 s3 S
fl#t i E

 i =
3i;

;*rgsg#F
r

ltr

tnC.oP()(U

boC'=ooo.CPrtsooCotn(Uo+
t(oo-Y(oP(o

.CtntnttloCvlJ-oa

boC.I- C
)

(JoE
,tA(J

a-tr(uuoLo(oN@r{6



(uatt
(,=.(JCroLo
o

qJ
+

,ar,
(o=.s2c(('
bo
o

O
J

t)(t'

==Et,

i;(uo)

(Eart
oo-
.2E

sfof{r.Fosorr)o+)EO
J

(J=EoL.c(u@-cl
.Poc.tl
ao
-c(urt,
(It

=.!lCaoool-o:tc.9(uL(J
.2E-'ll(u(J(J(u
e(o
(J

o)

(o

==EV
'

(uLoEoatt
El-ro

.!2
c= (J@

o)L.oELoat
!r-ro

.!:
-o= (Jsf

O
J

l-oEt-ov,
ELrU

.sl
-oJ(J
sf

O
J

troEl-ovl
EL((,

.s2
-o)()(\l

(oF
l

oC
!

t

r\F
l

oc\rl

orF
l

oc{F
l

F
l

oC
\

oG
I

F
l

F
l

b0tra-
IIIIoEtn(J
a-c(uu0Lo(oN@F

{
@

rno+
)G
'

oo\za

:(t'
L(u+
,(o

o-Y(u(u= t-qJo-tto(r5
t-(uc(uoo
(It
-cart
q,
q,,
cv,-)coL(u+
-,

r+
-

Ec(f'
co



o

IJl 
F

(u=
..b .9
-oE

:
:o 

+
t

gJG
ti 

.L)
(oC
,}ru
i- 

bo
gb
->

b
IEo==

E
eE
b*_
q.;;
r{ 

C
-C

E
: 

P
s 9f,

I

j-itn-oF:(I,

CoEoo-o-JtJ)o(I,
Cl-o=ECo(Joaa

o 
gE

E
 -- 9

{=
 t;

P
(o(t,

LL8tf,
E

E
o\l/ 

t-
LF

!
(!i

X
tl

=
 g6

ts:too
t^ 

C
E

oo\.-
* sf
E

rP
E

s8I

thtt)
oCtt)

=-ol+ooo-
+

to.=E(uoo
I

Ptn_oFo(J(JoE
,(I,

Utnt-IIa

(\.(l)NooF
{

o.trPa-=- C
L

Eouo+
,

EoLa-- JC
'

o0l5ooL

l-Jo
.tts

3E
 

p
E

e.=
=

4ts
F

 
lr, 

!-
L=

 
o

E
F

6
(D

(I,(J



aoEtc!EIEaaoaE;4Ea

:

i

[ [ts ",s fi ff H
 fi fi $ fi fi $ $H

fi $ff ff fi ff fl E
 $X

 g ;r s se

X
 X

 I H
 H

 H
H

 4 f; ! H
 $I A

 I H
H

 P
 H

H
 H

 H
P

 H
 H

H
 H

 "B
H

 H
 H

 H
H

 fr *il i gN
 I T

T
 T

 I T
T

 T
 T

I

F
i.F

6m
nm

,'r!!o
rnrnrn'r6O

lotolH
r.

..{.{.{ 
ri rl r{rr.{ 

m
n 

r, 6rO
 

lD
 D

 I\l\ 
F

 l\F
 

l\ 
F

 N
 l\ 

F
 l\ 

t

croltholalt(llo
ththth0toin6

rr^. r\ r\ ^ N
 to !orE

 ln 9=
 I I 1 1 1 ! 

X
I

Ea!E,Ep!I-eE

.!5E.poo4po!Doou

i!i* 
r E

iii iiisi ii i i i,ii iiliii lgi i,il iiiiiE
 I ir l ;

EEI2

n!.,! -,!.{ 
ln 

t 
ui{ 

<
 "! 

ur tr ^l F
 l! 

m
 ol i, 

d t 
o r 

fi<
 

i 
d lD

i 
<

 d
-t 

n lD
r\ 

,l 
dt n 

m
 m

 
it 

itm
 

6 
nilJn ir il 

ii 
rri '! 

'6lD
 v'F

..t., 
i.i 

- 
<

!r

!-.!
aaa
llr
E

 oE
E

E
E

cctao
, ai:oi 

I
E

E
E

 
E

E
IE

E
 

f
E

E
E

rrrrr,fooD
i

!!!::!I! 
iiii:::::::iiir::::i:i: 

:
ii:iIi;; 

E
E

,iriB
E

E
E

E
E

E
8338E

E
E

E
E

388 , !::iriiiiii
:::;;;;i 

ii{,i'flT
iT

T
T

T
iT

T
T

=
r=

T
T

T
T

ii i 
liie!eeeeee

E
 E

 i i ; E
 i i 

E
 i E

 i i E
' i i i i i i i i ! i i i i F

 .! F
 i i E

 E
 t E

 - : : : f 1 f f 1 1 f 1
! E

 E
i i ii i s!-E

 E
 i E

 i 
E

 E
 i 

E
 E

 E
 E

 E
 ! 

E
 E

 E
 i E

 E
 E

 i i iiiE
 

E
E

 t iE
 i i E

i i E
i

,E
 E

,5i i ii i iisE
S

€€ gE
:s i€ i€€:i€ :€gsq: i iE

: !i i ii i i,-r +
r

rpi! ! !!!!E
E

E
E

 
E

 E
 E

sE
 :E

E
E

E
55i 

E
 E

5sS
 iE

IiE
;E

E
E

iT
iE

E
E

E
--

Eaa4!ota,9,!EIaEaI:!ot
,;'



$sssS
rrxhirxxrrE

A
tE

E
$S

S
S

S
S

$S
S

S
$S

S
S

$S
$*$

S
B

B
S

 gE
E

T
T

$E
 

fr qE
 T

T
T

$${::T
:1: :11: 1: I1 i:I1T

!nifirorrH
lrll.{strH
rn{lnoro 

r, 
,i 

ri.ri 
rrl rr ln D

d!t6r{daor.aF
rnlE

9l-a{

=
i=

i;i9ssicg.i$

F

.f.r8
E

 E
 

E
 E

ii i
i i 

E
 r i 

ggi[ 
E

iigiiigi;rE
igE

iE
il,i

t

qsi; : E
si: 

E

giigilIiliiii;l,l

,

=
:

E
E

!;E
;

-E8,8
tIt:?i,o,E

?
t':cE

EIE2AtoIC.95E3 IaItiizeslo!35

IIIC,!EC>



O
)

F
l

oNl-(I,
ol-o+
,

rF(I,

l-o

itt(I, (o'=,- 
J

ttocrl 
E

;ss
etE
=

(+
 

C
(-)

t.loP

S
IP

l-i.l.=
A9' 

- 
,rv

(I,(U
(J

s(ts 
o

+
r(E

l-
.9E

E
O

v(J
eE

 
l-

;E
g

G
'JE

o o=
o-E

B

o) '15
r{O
R

H
u

LFo .n =
.tr '=

 tb
sb b
o'6P
boh o
(I,Y

C
.,E

 
ci

Lo n t
tJ_

J
tt,F

-

; B
e

E
b.gl

sE
 sl

O
E

=
-lvI

I 
n:l

*,i 
ol

C
.nql

.99-
L-+

,
oE

 
o

3 e:
Irl,\

'P
 

\J

iE
'

-o.CooL-trF\\tnIa-c(Uu0So(oN€F
l

o


	Green Agenda 12-16-15
	Green Minutes 06-17-15
	GVC -AB1826 Pres

